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VISION
To be recognized as a responsible asset manager respected for continuingly
realizing goals of its investors.

MISSION
To build JS Investments into a top ranking Asset Management Company;
founded on sound values; powered by refined knowhow; supported by
a committed team operating within an accountable framework of social,
ethical and corporate responsibility - a strong and reliable institution for
its shareholders to own; an efficient service provider and value creator for
clients; an exciting and fulfilling work place for employees; and a participant
worth reckoning for competitors.

BROAD POLICY OBJECTIVES

Value creation for clients on a sustainable basis
Maintain high standards of ethical behaviors and fiduciary
responsibility
Manage Investments with Prudence and with the aim of providing
consistent returns better than that of peers
Take Products and Services to the People, Create awareness on
understanding financial goals, risks and rewards
Professional Excellence - Adapt, Evolve and Continuously  Improve
Maintain highly effective controls through strong compliance and
risk management
A talented, diligent and diverse HR
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS

The Board of Directors of JS Investments Limited, the Management Company of JS Value Fund (the Fund), is pleased to present
the Annual  Report for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Equity Market Review

The KSE-30 Index posted a return of 5.70% in FY15, as the gains moderated this year after very strong performance by the index
over the last few years. 4QFY15 performance of the KSE30 index was quite strong with the index up by 12.00% QoQ as the pre
budget rally along with improving macros helped build sentiment. Foreign inflows in FY15 tapered off to an inflow of US 38.00
million against an inflow of US 256.00 million in the same period last year. Average daily volumes for the KSE-30 Index slightly
went down by 6.80% YoY to 73.40 million shares from an average of 78.80 million shares in FY14, due to lower participation in
companies on the KSE30 index which are primarily weighted towards the banking and the oil sec tors.

In 4QFY14, t he KSE-30 posted a return of 12.20% on account of strong foreign flows and strong loc al retail  and institu tional
part ic ipat io n.  Th e in dex had already t aken a c or rect io n in t he previo us quar ter. For eign  in flows for  4QFY 14
were recorded at US 57.00 mil lion, against an inflow of US 233.00 mill ion in the same period last year.

In addition, secondary market offering for HBL garnered substantial interest where GoP divested around 609.00 mill ion shares
to local and foreign institutional and retail investors with strong foreign participation. US 764.00 million were raised from foreign
investor's participation in HBL, one of the highest sums raised in a secondary offering in recent  times which established strong
interest in the local  equity market from international investors.

Review of Fund Performance

The net assets value ("NAV") per unit has increased by 9.72% inclusive of interim distribution from beginning ex-distribution
NAV of Rs. 167.30 per unit as on June 30, 2014 as compare to NAV of Rs. 179.87 as on June 30, 2015. The Fund outper formed
its benchmark return by 4.05%. The net assets of the Fund were Rs. 923.73 million as on June 30, 2015 compared to Rs. 2,075.37
million as on June 30, 2014.

The Fund has paid interim distribution of Re. 3.69 per unit. As the distribution is more than 90% of the accounting income for
the year as reduced by c apital gains whether realised or unrealized, the income of the Fund will not be subjec t to tax under
Clause 99 of Par t 1 of the Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Fund and Asset Manager Rating

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) assigned the star ranking of 3 Star (1 Year), 4 Star (3 Year) and 1 Star (5 Year) to the
Fund.

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed Management Quality Rating of "AM2-"(AM-Two Minus) to JS Investments
Limited. The rating denotes high management quality of the Management Company.

Corporate Governance and Financial Reporting Framework
The Board of Directors of the Management Company states that:

a. The Finance Act, 2008 introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF Ordinance). As
a result of this amendment it is alleged that all Collective Investment Schemes / mutual  fu nds (CISs) whose income
exceeds Rs.0.5 mi llion in a tax year, have been brought within the scope of the WWF Ordinance, thus rendering them
liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting or taxable income, whichever is higher.
In this regard, a constitutional petition has been filed by certain CISs through their trustees in the Honorable High Court
of Sindh, challenging the applicability of WWF to the CISs, which is pending adjudication.
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In Aug ust 2011, the Honorable Lahore Hig h Cour t (LHC), in a Con stit utional  Peti tion relating to the amendmen ts
brought in the WWF Ordinance, 1971 through the Finance Act, 2006, and the Finance Act, 2008, has declared the said
amendments as unlawful and unconstitutional  and struck them down. In March 2013, a larger bench of the Honorable
High Court of Sindh (SHC) has passed an order declaring that  the amendments introduced in the WWF Ordinance
through Finance Acts, 2006 and 2008 respectively do not suffer from any constitutional or legal infirmity. However, as
mentioned above, th e constitutional petition challenging the appl icabi lity of WWF on mutual funds is sti ll pending
adjudication and not yet decided. The Management Company has considered the impl ications of the above judgment
of SHC and is of the view that the matter will eventual ly be settled in i ts favor and WWF will not be levied on the Fund.

Further, in May 2014, the Honourable Peshawar High Court (PHC) held that the impugned levy of contribution introduced
in the Ordinance t hrough Finan ce Act s, 1996 and 2009 lacks the essential mandat e to be introduced and passed
through a Money Bill under the constitution and, hence, the amendments made through the Finance Ac ts are declared
as 'Ultra Vires'.

As the matter relating to the levy of WWF is currently pending in the SHC, the Management Company, as a matter of
prudence, has decided to retain and continue with the provision for WWF amounting to Rs. 39.13 mill ion (June 30,
2014: Rs. 37.46 mill ion) in these financial  statements. Had the provision not been made, the net asset value per unit
of the Fund would have been higher by Rs.7.62 (4.24%) per unit (June 30, 2014: Rs.3.02 (1.81%) per unit).

The Finance Act, 2015 has excluded Mutual Funds and Collective Investment Schemes from the definition of 'industrial
establ ishment' subject to WWF under WWF Ordinance, 1971. Accordingly, no provision for WWF is made from July 01,
2015 onwards. However, provision made ti ll June 30, 2015 has not been reversed as the above lawsuit is pending in
the SHC.

b. As per the requirements of the Fin ance Act 2013, Federal Exc ise Duty (FED) at the rate of 16% on the services of the
Management Company has been applied effective June 13, 2013. The Management Company is of the view that since
the remuneration is already subject to provincial sales tax, fur ther levy of FED results in double taxation and does not
appear to be the spirit of the law. The matter has been collectively taken up by the Management Company jointly with
other Asset Management Companies and their respective trustees on behalf of schemes through a constitutional
petition fi led in the Honourable Sindh High Court (SHC) in September 2013 which is pending adjudication. However,
the SHC has issued a stay order against the recovery of FED. The Fund, as a matter of abundant caution, has charg ed
FED and sales tax thereon in its financial statements with effect from June 13, 2013. Had the provision not been made,
the net asset value per unit of the Fund as at the June 30, 2015 would have been higher by Rs.1.80 (2014: Re.0.45) per
unit.

c. The financ ial statements, prepared by the Management Company, present fairly the state of affairs of the Fun d, the
results of its operations, cash flows and movement in net assets of the Fund.

d. Proper books of accounts of the Fund have been maintained.
e. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements, and accounting

estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.
f. International  Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Non-Bankin g Finance Companies

(Establ ishment & Regulation) Rules, 2003, Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008
and directives of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements.

g. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effec tively implemented and monitored.
h. There are no significant doubts upon the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern.
i. There has been no material departure from the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the

listing regulations.
j. During the year Mr. Ali Akhtar Al i has completed certification from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG)

under the criteria given in Clause (xi) of the Code.
k. A performance table / key financial data is annexed to this annual report.
l. The Pattern of Unit holding as at June 30, 2015 as per the requirements of Clause {(xvi) (j)} is disc losed in Annexure 1

of the published financial statements.
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m. The number of units of the Fund held  by the Chief Executive, directors and executives and their spouses as at June 30,
2015 are as follows:

Name

Nazar Mohammad Shaikh

Kamran Jafar

Designation

Chairman

Direc tor

Units Held

314

12

n. Units acquired / redeemed during the year by the Chief Executive, directors and executives, their spouses and min or
children are as follows

Name

Muhammad Sohail Qadri

Designation

Head of BP & SI

Issuance

482

Meetings of the Direc tors
During the year, 6 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Management Company were held. The details of meetings of board
and its committees are disclosed in the Annexure 1 of the financial statements.

Auditors
The external auditors of the Fund Messrs KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co, Char tered Accountants, reti red and being eligible offers
themselves for reappointment. The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Board, has approved
the appointment of KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co, Char tered Accountants, as the Fund's auditors for the ensuing year ending June
30, 2016.

Acknowledgment
The Directors express their gratitude to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for its valuable support, assistance
and guidance. The Board also thanks the employees of the Management Company and the Trustee for their dedication and
hard work and the Unit holders for their confidence in the Management.

Ali Akhtar Ali
Chief Executive OfficerKarachi: August 11, 2015



Fund Manager Report

• Description of the Collective Investment Scheme category and type
Equity Fund /  Open end

• Statement of Collective Investment Scheme's
The fund maintains a portfolio of high yielding equity securi ties aiming at earning s derived from capital appreciation
and dividend income. The por tfolio seeks capital growth through investments in marketable securities with better-than-
average appreciation potential and liberal dividend policies. To benefit from changing interest rate environment and
some portion of the portfolio is also kept in debt instruments and bank deposits.

• Explanation as to whether the Collective Investment Scheme has achieved its stated objective
The col lective investment scheme achieved its stated objec tive.

• Statement of benchmark(s) relevant to the Collective Investment Scheme
KSE30 Index

• Comparison of the Collective Investment Sc heme’s performance during the period compared with the said
benchmarks

Jul Aug Sep Oc t Nov  Dec  Jan Feb  Mar Apr  May Jun
'14  '14 '14  '14 '14  '14  '15 '15  '15  '15  '15 '15

JS VF 2.0%  -6.8% 4.7%  1.3% 2.2%  5.8% 6.3% -2.3% -11.0% 10.4%  -3.5% 2.2%
BM 3.3%  -5.7%  1.7% -0.5% 1.1% 2.2%  7.3% -1.7% -12.2% 12.7% -3.2% 2.8%
Dif f. -1.2% -1.1% 3.0% 1.9% 1.0%  3.7% -1.1%  -0.7% 1.3% -2.2% -0.3% -0.7%

• Desc ription of the strategies and policies employed during the period under review in relation to the Collective
Investment Scheme's performance
JS Value Fund applies a bottom up approach to identify and invest in value stocks. The fund was primarily invested in
Automobile Assemblers, Cements, Insurance, Food and Personal Care products. The fund generally maintained a high
investment level due to the improving macro situation along with declining interest rates. A positive macroeconomic
environment supported by earnings growth and below par valuations kept the equity market upbeat. The benchmark,
KSE30 Index closed FY15 with a return of 5.67% which JS Value Fund comfortably outperformed returning 9.72% for
the period. Going forward the fund will actively manage its portfolio holdings in order to maximize unit holder return
where we believe the equity markets still have room on the upside.

• Disclosure of the Collec tive Investment Scheme's asset allocation as at the date of the report and particulars of
significant changes in asset allocation since the last report (if applicable)

Jun-14 Jun-15
Cash 37.17%  8.69%

Equity 61.13% 88.33%

Other including receivables  1.71% 2.98%

Total 100.00% 100.00%
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NAV per unit as on June 30, 2015
Cum NAV (PKR) 179.87

Ex-NAV (PKR) 179.87
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Distribution
The Fund has paid an interim distribution of Rs. 3.69 per unit of Rs. 100/- each i .e. 3.69%. The total distribution for

FY15 to Rs. 3.69 per unit.

• Analysis of the Collective Investment Scheme’s performance

• Based on changes in total NAV and NAV per unit since the last review period or since commencement (in the
case of newly established Collective Investment Scheme)

Net Assets (PKR) NAV per share (PKR)

30 Jun '15  30 Jun '14 30 Jun '15 30 Jun '14
9 23,735,340 2,075,367,250 179.87 167.30

• Disclosure of the markets that the Collec tive Investment Scheme has invested in, including:-

The KSE-30 Index posted a returned of 5.7% in FY15, as the gains moderated this year after very strong performance
by the index over the last few years. 4QFY15 performance of the KSE30 index was quite strong with the index up by
12% QoQ as the pre budget rally along with improving macros helped build sentiment. Foreign inflows in FY15 tapered
off to an inflow of US 38 million against an inflow of US 256 million in the same period last year. Average daily volumes
for the KSE-30 Index slightly went down  by 6.8% YoY to 73.4 million shares from an average of 78.8 million shares in
FY14, due to lower participation in companies on the KSE30 index which are primarily weighted towards the banking
and the oil sec tors.

In 4QFY14, the KSE-30 posted a return of 12.2% on account of strong foreign flows and strong local retail and institutional
participation. The index had already taken a correction in the previous quarter. Foreign inflows for 4QFY14 were recorded
at US 57 million, against an inflow of US 233 mil lion in the same period last year.

In addition, secondary market offering for HBL garnered substantial interest where GoP divested around 609 mil lion
shares to local and foreign institutional and retail investors with strong foreign participation. US 764 mil lion were raised
from foreign investor's participation in HBL, one of the highest sums raised in a secondary offering in recent times which
established strong interest in the local equit y market from international investors.

• Disclosure on distribution (if any), comprising:-

particulars of income distribution or other forms of distribution made and proposed during the
period; and
statement on effects on the NAV before and after distribution is made

Fund Benchmark
Beta 0.6 1.0

Standard Deviation 21.4% 28.1%
Largest Month Gain 21.4% 25.2%

Largest Month Loss -24.4% -45.1%

% Positive Months 66.2% 61.4%



• Description and explanation of any signific ant changes in the state of affairs of the Collective Investment Scheme
during the period and up till the date of the manager's report, not otherwise disclosed in the financial statements
There were no signific ant changes in the state of affairs during the year under review.

• Breakdown of unit holdings by size

• Disclosure on unit split (if any), comprising:-
The Fund has not carried out any unit split exercise during the year.

• Disclosure of circumstances that materially af fect any interests of the unit holders
Investment is subject to market risk.

• Disc losure if the Asset Management Company or its delegate, if any, receives any soft commission (i.e. goods
and services) from its broker(s) or dealer(s) by virtue of transactions conducted by the Collective Investment
Scheme, disclosure of the following:-
The Management Company and / or any of its delegates have not received any soft commission from its brokers / dealers
by virtue of transactions conducted by the Fund.

Number of investors
Ranges JS VF

0.0001 - 9,999.9999 4,495

10,000.0000 - 49,999.9999 21

50,000.0000 - 99,999.9999 3

100,000.0000 - 499,999.9999 0
500,000.0000 & Above  2

Total 4,521
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PERFORMANCE TABLE / KEY FINANCIAL DATA
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Notes
- The income distribution have been shown against the year to which they relate although these were declared and

distributed subsequently to the year end.
- JS Value Fund was launched on June 27, 2013.
- Units have par value of Rs. 100/- each.

Net assets - Rupees in '000  923,735  2,075,367

Total realized income / (loss) - Rupees in '000  11,314  312,281

Total unrealized gain /  (loss) in portfol io - Rupees in '000  52,061  243,608

Total return of the Fund  9.72  35.52

Total expenses - Rupees in '000  45,901  88,865

Net income  - Rupees in '000  81,666  596,817

Total expense to net assets ratio (%)  4.97  4.28

Total dividend distribution - Rupees in '000  18,741  359,407

Accumulated capital growth - Rupees in '000  300,335  237,411

Outstanding Units

Units in issue June 30th - Number  5,135,605  12,405,368

Data Per Unit

Net assets value - Rupees  179.87  167.30

Net income - Rupees  15.90  48.11

Stock / cash dividend - Rupees  3.69  30.60

Date of announcement of stock /  cash dividend June 26, 2015 June 26, 2014

Dividend as % of NAV at the beginning of the year  n/a  n/a

Selling price as at June 30 - Rupees 185.27 172.32

Repurchase price as at June 30 - Rupees 179.87 167.30

Highest issue price during the year - Rupees 201.59 211.61

Lowest issue price during the year - Rupees 160.64 148.32

Higest redemption price during the year - Rupees 186.50 164.35

Lowest redemption price during the year - Rupees 181.03 115.2

2015 2014



Review report to the Unit holders of JS Value Fund on Statement of Compliance with Best Practices
of Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance
("the Code") prepared by the Board of Directors of the Management Company of JS Value Fund  ("the Fund") for the year ended
30 June 2015 to comply with the listing regulation of Lahore Stock Exchange, where the Fund is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the Management
Company of the Fund. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objec tively verified, whether
the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Fund's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance
and report if it does not and to highlight any non compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily
to  inquiries o f th e Fu nd personnel and review of vario us documents prepared by the Fun d to comply with the Co de.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal  control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board 's statement on internal  control  covers all  risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Fund's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Management Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval of related party transactions distinguishing between
transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevailed in arm's length transactions and transactions which are
not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related par ty transactions by the
Board of D irec tors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out  any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately reflect the Fund's compliance, in all  material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Code as reflected in the paragraph reference
where it is stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph
reference Description

23 The management has to devise a materiality policy after the approval of the Board of Directors as per the
requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance.

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered AccountantsKarachi: August 11, 2015
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
For the year ended June 30, 2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) contained in Listing Regulations
of Lahore Stock Exchange where JS Value Fund (the Fund) is listed. The purpose of the Code is to establish a framework of good
g overn an ce, wh er eby a li st ed ent ity is managed in complianc e with  th e best prac tic es of c orporate go vern an ce.

JS Investments Limited (the Management Company) which manages the affairs of the Fund has applied the principles contained
in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Management Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors (the Board).

 At present the Board includes:

Category

In depen den t Direc to rs

Executive Directors
Non-Execu tive Direc tors

Names

Mr. Ahsen Ahmed
Mr. Asif Reza Sana
Mr. Ali Akhtar Ali - Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Suleman Lalani
Mr. Kamran Jafar
Mr. Muhammad Khalil Ur Rehman
Mr. Muhammad Raza Dyer
Mr. Nazar Mohammad Shaikh

The independent directors meet the criteria of independence under clause i (b) of the Code.

2. The directors of t he Management Company have confirmed that none of them is ser ving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this Company (excluding the l isted subsidiaries of listed holding companies wh ere
applicable).

3. All the resident directors of the Management Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared
as a defaulter by that stock exc hange.

4. No casual vacancy in the Board of the Management Company has occurred during the year.

5. The Management Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct", and has ensured that appropriate steps have taken place
to disseminat e i t th rough out t he Management Company alo ng wit h it s su ppo rtin g po lic ies and pro cedures.

6. The Board of th e Management Company has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Management Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and dec isions on material transactions including appointment
and determination of the remuneration and terms and condit ions of the employment of the Chief Executive Officer,
other executives and non-executive directors have been taken by the board / shareholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board
for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quar ter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with
agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated.

Annual Report 201512
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9. During the year Mr. Al i Akhtar Ali has completed certification from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG)
under the criteria given in Clause (xi) of the Code. In all, four directors of the Management Company have been certified
by PICG.

10. During the year, the Board  has approved the appointment of Head of Internal  Audit including his remuneration and
terms and conditions of employment. There was no change of Chief Financial Officer / Company Secretary during the
year. The remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of Chief Financial Officer / Company Secretary were
approved by the Board.

11. The Directors Report for the year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and fully describes
the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the Management Company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer before approval  of the Board.

13. The Direc tors, Chief Executive Officer and Executives do not hold any interest in the units of the Fund other than that
disclosed in the Directors Report.

14. The Management Company has complied with all  the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee which comprises of three members, two of them are non-executive directors
and one is an independent director. Chairman of the committee, Mr. Asif Reza Sana currently is an independent director.

16. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results
of the Fund and as required by the code. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised to
the committee for compliance.

17. The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee which comprises of three members. Two of
them are non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-independent director..

18. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Fund.

19. The statutory auditors of the Fund have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do
not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation
of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except
in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines
in this regard.

21. The "closed period” prior to the announcement of interim / final  results, and business decisions, which may materially
affect the market price of Fund units was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange.

22. Material  / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock
exchange.

23. We confirm that all other applicable material principles enshrined in the Code have been complied with except for the
following:

In accordance with sub regulation v (g) of the Code, the Board of Directors shall define the level of materiality, keeping
in view the specific circumstances of the fund and the recommendations of any technical or executive subcommittee
of the Board that may be set up for the purpose, however the management is devising a materiality polic y for the
approval of the Board.

Karachi: August 11, 2015
Ali Akhtar Ali

Chief Executive Officer



Khawaja Anwar Hussain
Chief Executive Officer

MCB Financial Services LimitedKarachi: August 19, 2015

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

Report of  the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 4 1(h) of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008

JS Value Fund was established pursuant to the conversion of JS Value Fund Limited (investment company) from a c lose end
structure (the Company) into an open end fund. The trust deed executed between JS Investments Limited as a Management
Company and MCB Financial Services Limited (MCBFSL) as a Trustee was executed on 20 June 2013 and the Fund was approved
as an open end equity scheme by th e Sec urit ies and Exchange Commission  of Pakistan  (SECP) on  the same date.

1. JS Investments Limited, the Managemen t Company of JS Value Fu nd has, in all material respects, managed JS Value
Fund during the year ended 30th June 2015 in accordance with the provisions of the following:

(i) Investment limitations imposed on the Asset Management Company and the Trustee under the trust deed and
other applicable laws;

(ii) the valuation or pricing is carried out in accordance with the deed and any regulatory requirement;

(iii) the creation and cancellation of units are carried out in accordance with the deed;

(iv)     and any regulatory requirement
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JS Value Fund ("the Fund"), which comprise the statement of assets
and liabilities as at 30 June 2015, and the related income statement, statement of comprehensive income, distribution statement,
cash flow statement, statement of movement in Unit Holders' Fund for the year ended 30 June 2015, and a summary of significant
accounting  pol icies and other explanatory notes.

Management Company's responsibility for the financ ial statements
Management Company of the Fund is responsible for the preparation and fai r presentation o f the financ ial st atements in
accordance with the requirements of the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and for such internal control
as Management Company determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial  statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors ' responsibility
Our responsibil ity is to express an opinion on th ese financial statements based on our audit. We co nducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, inc luding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Fund's preparation and fai r presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not or the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting, policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
est imates made by managemen t, as wel l as evalu ating the o ver all  pr esentat io n of  the fin an cial st at ements.

We believe th at the audit evidence we h ave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Fund's affairs as at 30 June 2015, and of its
financial performance, cash flows and transactions for the period then ended in accordance with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking
Finance Companies (Establ ish ment and Regulation Rules, 2003) and Non-Ban king Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008.

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ayan Pirani
Karachi: August 11, 2015
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

Note 2015 2014Assets

Bank balances 4  88,049,647 749,242,072
Investments 5  890,655,140 1,600,650,551
Receivable against sale of investment (subsequently received)  25,150,503  36,675,088
Accrued return on bank balances  164,736 399,778
Dividend and other receivable 6  1,672,338 1,820,438
Security deposits 7  2,600,000 2,600,000
Total assets  1,008,292,364 2,391,387,927

Liabilities

Payable to the Manag ement Company 8  1,571,440 1,065,368
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 9  157,146 273,940
Annual fee payable to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan 10  1,102,953 1,950,518
Accrued expenses and other liabil ities 11  54,040,455 44,620,846
Payable against purchase of investment (subsequently paid)  584,155   -
Payable against redemption of units  -    246,731,634
Dividend payable (including unclaimed dividend)  27,100,875 21,378,590
Total liabilities  84,557,024 316,020,896

Contingencies and commitments 12

Net assets Rupees  923,735,340 2,075,367,031

Unit holders' funds Rupees  923,735,340 2,075,367,031

Number of units in issue 13     Number  5,135,605 12,405,368

Net asset value per unit Rupees  179.87 167.30

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

From
28 June 2013 to

30 June 2014Note 2015Income

Gain on sale of held for trading investments - net
Unrealised gain on held for trading investments - net
Dividend income (on held for trading investments)
Return on bank balances
Element of loss and capital losses included in prices of
units issued less those in units redeemed - net
Other income
Total income

Expenses

Remuneration to the Management Company 8
Sindh sales tax on Management Company's remuneration
Federal excise duty (FED) on Management Company's
  remuneration
Remuneration of the Trustee 9
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange
  Commission of Pakistan 10
Bank and settlement c harges
Securities transaction costs
Fee to National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
Auditors' remuneration 14
Fee and subscription
Legal & professional fee
Impairment loss on available for sale investment 5.2.1
Provision against Workers Welfare Fund 11.1
Mutual fund ranking fee
Conversion cost (from closed end to open end fund)
Printing, stationary, postage and stamps
Others
Total expenses

Net income for the year before taxation

Taxation 15

Net income for the year after taxation  Rupees 

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.

 11,313,757
 52,060,827
 46,539,175
 19,837,987

 (2,392,885)
 207,724

 127,566,585

 23,220,483
 4,040,364

 3,715,277
 2,152,170

 1,102,978
 705,999

 4,551,394
 371,527
 500,993

 40,000
 1,340

 2,882,875
 1,667,388

 232,000
 -

 693,585
 22,500

 45,900,873

 81,665,712

 -

 81,665,712

312,280,728
243,608,498
100,062,097

35,046,414

 (5,314,902)
 -

 685,682,835

41,063,431
 7,621,373

 6,570,149
 3,061,482

 1,950,517
 1,117,155
 7,457,381

 -
 479,265

 40,000
 30,000

 -
 12,179,949

 100,000
 6,769,192

 399,764
25,750

 88,865,408

 596,817,427

 -

 596,817,427
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 From

28 June 2013 to
30 June 2014Note 2015

Net income for the year after taxation

I tems that have been or may be reclassi fied
subsequently to the Income Statement

Unrealised loss due to change in fair value of
   available for sale investments

Impairment loss arising in the current year on available for
sale investments transferred to the Income Statement
(recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income in
previous years) 5.2.1

Total comprehensive income for the year Rupees

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.

81,665,712

 -

 1,002,156

 82,667,868

 596,817,427

 (370,344)

 -

 596,447,083
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From
28 June 2013 to

30 June 20142015

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
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596,817,427

 (312,280,728)
 (243,608,498)
 (100,062,097)

 -
 (35,046,414)

 5,314,902
 (685,682,835)

 (88,865,408)

 3,049,511,227
 (2,199,143,841)

 99,240,847
 35,061,137

 (36,675,088)
 37,500

 -
 948,031,782

 (1,742,620)
 60,003

 446,756
 246,731,634

 17,175,680
 262,671,453

 1,121,837,827

 226,790,616
 (487,498,846)
 (153,479,310)
 (414,187,540)

 707,650,287
 41,591,785

 749,242,072

 81,665,712

 (11,313,757)
 (52,060,827)
 (46,539,175)

 2,882,875
 (19,837,987)

 2,392,885
 (124,475,986)

 (42,810,274)

 2,158,854,269
 (1,387,364,993)

 47,042,425
 20,073,029
 11,524,585

 -
 (355,150)

 849,774,165

 506,072
 (116,794)
 (847,565)

 -
 (236,727,870)
 (237,186,157)

 569,777,734

 175,879,909
 (1,393,831,129)

 (13,018,939)
 (1,230,970,159)

 (661,192,425)
 749,242,072

 88,049,647

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year after taxation

Adjustments for:
Gain on sale of held for trading investments - net
Unrealised gain on held for trading investments - net
Dividend income (on held for trading investments)
Impairment loss on available for sale investment
Return on bank balances
Element of loss and capital losses included in prices of units
  sold less those in units redeemed - net

Decrease / (increase) in assets
Sale of held for trading investments
Purchase of held for trading investments
Dividend income received (on held for trading investments)
Return received on bank balances
Receivable against sale of investments (held for trading)
Security deposits
Other receivable

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Remuneration payable to the Management Company
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Annual fee payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Payable against redemption of units
Accrued and other liabi lities

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amounts received on issuance of units
Amounts paid on redemption of units
Dividend paid
Net cash used in financing ac tivities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of  the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.



From
28 June 2013 to

30 June 2014Note 2015

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Net assets as at beginning of  the year

Issue of 11,857,500 units against cancellation of 118,575,000
shares of JS Value Fund Limited upon conversion of JS
Value Fund Limited into JS Value Fund (open end fund)

Amount received on issue of 982,963 (2014: 3,490,945*) units

Amount paid on redemption of 8,252,726 (2014: 2,943,077) units

Distribution to unit holders' in cash

Element of loss and capital losses included in prices of units
  sold less those in units redeemed - net

Total  comprehensive income for the year

Net assets as at end of the year Rupees

Ex distribution net assets value per unit as at the
  beginning of the year Rupees

Net assets value per unit as at the end of the year Rupees

* This includes 2,134,353 bonus units issued during the year ended 30 June 2014.

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.

 -

 1,741,985,431

 226,790,616

 (487,498,846)

 (7,672,155)

 5,314,902

 596,447,083

 2,075,367,031

 -

 167.30

2,075,367,031

 -

175,879,909

(1,393,831,129)

 (18,741,224)

2,392,885

82,667,868

 923,735,340

167.30

179.87
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DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 From

28 June 2013 to
30 June 2014Note 2015

Surplus at beginning of the year
- Realised loss
- Unrealised gain
Total surplus at beginning of the year

Net income for the year after taxation

Interim distribution for 2015: Rs. 3.69 (2014: Rs. 30.60)
  per unit approved on 26 June 2015 (2014: 26 June 2014)

Surplus at end of the year Rupees

Representing
- Realised gain /  (loss)
- Unrealised gain

Rupees

-
 -
 -

596,817,427

(359,406,739)

 237,410,688

(6,197,810)
243,608,498

237,410,688

(6,197,810)
243,608,498

 237,410,688

81,665,712

(18,741,224)

 300,335,176

128,616,583
171,718,593

 300,335,176

The annexed notes from 1 to 19 and annexure form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

JS Value Fun d ('' the Fund'') was established pu rsu ant  t o the conversio n of JS Valu e Fund Limited (investment
company/company/JSVFL) from a closed-end structure (''the Company'') into an open end fund. The Trust Deed executed
between JS Investments Limited as a Management Company and MCB Financial Services Limited (MCBFSL) as a Trustee
was executed on 20 June 2013 and t he Fund was approved as an open-end equity sc heme by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on the same date in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies
(Establ ishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the Rules).

The Fund is an open end mutual fund and is listed on Lahore Stock Exc hange. Units are offered for public subscription
on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can also be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund. The
Fund is required to maintain at least 70% of its net assets invested in listed equity securities.

The Management Company of the Fund has obtained license to act as an Asset Management Company under the Rules
from SECP. The registered office o f the Management Company is located at 7th Floo r, the Forum, Clifton, K arac hi,
Pakistan.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of MCBFSL as a Trustee of the Fund. 

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statement s have been prepared in acc ordance with applicable approved acc ounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies
and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the Regulations) and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission
o f Pakistan  (SECP). In  c ase t he requ irement s d if fer, t he requiremen ts of t he Ru les,  t he R egu lat io ns
and the directives issued by the SECP shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical  cost convention, except for the investments which
are stated at fair value.

Func tional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the fund's func tional and presentation currency. Al l
amount have been rounded off to the nearest of rupees, unless otherwise indicated.

Use of judgments and estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements and assumptions that affects the application
of the Fund's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Ac tual results
may di ffer from these estimates.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4
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a) Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting pol icies that have the most significant effects on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following note:

- Note 3.1.2 - Classification of investments

b) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment in the financial  statements for the year ending 30 June 2016 is included in the following  notes:

- Note 3.1.2 - Valuation of investments
- Note 3.6 and 3.13 - Impairment of financial  instruments and other assets
- Note 11.1 - Recognition of provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
- Note 3.12 and 16 - Taxation
- Note 3.10 - Element of income / loss

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

Th e fol lowing standards, amendmen ts and interpretations of appro ved acco unt ing  standards will  be
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2015:

Amendments to IAS 38 Intangible Assets and IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (effec tive for annual periods
beg inning on or aft er 1 January 2016) introduce severe restrict ions on the use of revenue-based amor tization
for intangible assets and explicitly state that revenue-based methods of depreciation cannot be used for property,
plant and equipment. The rebuttable presumption that th e use of revenue-based amortisation methods fo r
intangible assets is inappropriate can be overcome only when revenue and the consumption of the ec onomic
benefits of the intan gible asset are ‘highly correlated’, or when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of
revenue. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Fund’s financial statements.

IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated Financial  Statements’ – (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015)
replaces the part of IAS 27 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’. IFRS 10 introduces a new approach
to determining whic h investees should be consol idated. The single model to be applied in t he control  analysis
requires that an investor controls an investee when the investor is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the abi lity to affec t those returns through its power over the investee.
IFRS 10 has made con sequential changes to IAS 27 which is now c alled ‘Separate Financial Statements’ and will
deal  with only separate financial statements. Cer tain further amendments have been made to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and
IAS 28 clarifying the requirements relating to accounting for investment entities and would be effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Fund’s financial
statements.

IFRS 11 ‘Joint Arrangements’ (effec tive for annual  periods beginn ing on or after 1 January 2015) replaces IAS 31
‘Interests in Joint Ventures’. Firstly, it carves out, from IAS 31 jointly controlled ent it ies, th ose  c ases in  which
although there is a separate vehicle, that separation is ineffec tive in certain ways. These arrangements are treated
similarly to jointly controlled assets/operations under IAS 31 and are now called joint operat ions. Secondly, the
remainder of IAS 31 jointly controlled entities, now called joint ventures, are stripped of the free choice of using
the equit y method or proportionate consolidation; they must now always use the equity method. IFRS 11 has also

-

-

-
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made consequential changes in IAS 28 which has now been named ‘Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures’.
The amendments requiring business combination accounting to be applied to acquisitions of interests in a joint
operation that constitutes a business are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.  The
adoption of this standard is not likely to have an impact on Fund’s financial statements.

IFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januar y 2015)
combines the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e. joint
operations or joint ventures), associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities, into one place. The adoption
of this standard is not likely to have an impac t on Fund’s financial statements.

IFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’ effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015) defines fair
value, establishes a framework for  measuring fair valu e an d sets out disclosu re requirements for fai r value
measurements. IFRS 13 explains how to measure fair value when it is required by other IFRSs. It does not introduce
new fair value measurements, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to fair value measurements that
currently exist in certain standards. The adoption of this standard is not likely to have an impact on Fund’s financial
statements.

Amendments to IAS 27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016). The amendments to IAS 27 wil l allow enti ties to u se th e equity method to acco unt for invest ments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in their separate financial statements. The adoption of the amended
standard is not likely to have an impac t on Fund’s financial statements.

Agriculture: Bearer Plants [Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41] (effective for annual  periods beginning on or after
1 January 2016). Bearer plants are now in the scope of IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment for measurement and
disclosure purposes. Therefore, a company can elect to measure bearer plants at co st. However, the produce
growing on  bearer plants wil l continue to be measured at fair value less costs to sell under IAS 41 Agriculture. A
bearer plant is a plant that: is used in the supply of agricultural produce; is expected to bear produce for more than
one period; and has a remote likelihood of being sold as agricultural produce. Before maturity, bearer plants are
accounted for in  the same way as self-constructed items of proper ty, plant and equipment during  construction.
The adoption of the amended standard is not likely to have an impact on Fund’s financial statements.

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and
IAS 28) [effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016]. The main consequence of the amendments
is that a full  gain or loss is recognised when a transaction involves a business (whether i t i s housed in a subsidiary
or not). A partial  gain or loss is recog nised when a transac tion involves assets that do not constitute a business,
even  i f these assets are housed in a subsidiary. Th e adoption  of these amendmen ts is not likely to have an
impact on Fund’s financial statements.

Annual Improvements 2012-2014 cycles (amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016). The new cycle of improvements contain amendments to the following standards:

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operat ions. IFRS 5 is amended to clarify that if an
entit y changes the method of disposal of an asset (or disposal group) i.e. rec lassifies an asset from held for
distribution to owners to held for sale or vice versa without  any time lag, then suc h change in classification
is considered as continuation of the origin al plan of disposal and if an enti ty determines that an asset (o r
disposal group) no longer meets the criteria to be classified as held for distribution, t hen i t ceases held fo r
distribution accounting in the same way as it would cease held for sale accounting.
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IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments- Disclosures’. IFRS 7 is amended to clarify when servicing arrangements are in the
scope of i ts disclosure requirements on continuing involvement in transferred financial assets in cases when
they are derecognized in their entirety. IFRS 7 is also amended to clarify that additional disclosures required
by ‘Disclosures: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to IFRS7)’ are not specifically
required for inclusion in condensed interim financial statements for all interim periods.

IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’. IAS 19 is amended to clari fy that high quali ty c orporate bon ds or government
bonds used in determining the discount rate should be issued in the same currency in which the ben efits
are to be paid.

IAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’. IAS 34 is amended to clarify that certain disclosures, if they are not included
in the notes to interim financial statements and disclosed elsewhere should be cross referred. 

The above improvements are not likely to have an impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Th e principal acco unting policies applied in  the preparation  of t he financial  statemen ts ar e set  out  belo w:

Investments

All investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fai r value of the consideration given including the transac tion
cost associated with the investment, except in case of held for trading investments, in which case the transaction costs
are charged off to the Income Statement.

The Fund c lassifies its investments in the following categories:

Fin ancial asset at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories, namely; financial instruments held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short term fluctuation in price
or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit t aking are c lassified as held for
trading.

Investments designated at fair value through profi t or loss upon initial recognit ion inclu de th ose group of financial
assets which are managed and their per formance evaluated on a fai r value basis, in accordance with the documented
risk management / investment strategy.

After  initial recognitio n, the invest ments in li sted equity instruments are remeasured at  fair value determin ed with
reference to Stock Exchange quoted market prices at the close of period end. Gains or losses on remeasurement of
these investments are recognized in income.

Available-for-sale

Other investments are classi fied as "available-for-sale". After initial recognition, investments classified as available-for-
sale are remeasured at fai r value, determined with reference to the quoted rates. Gain s or losses on remeasurement
of these investments are recognized directly in the 'Statement of Comprehensive Income' until the investment is sold,
collec ted or ot her wise d isposed-off, or un til t he investment is determined to  be impaired, at which  time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in unit holders' funds is included in the income statement.

-

-

-

3.

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2
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Debt Securities

The debt securi ties are valued on the basis of rates determined by the Mutual Funds Assoc iation of Pakistan (MUFAP)
in accordance with the methodology prescribed by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for valuation
of debt securities vide its Circular No. 33 of 2012 dated 24 October 2012 (which is essentially the same as contained in
Circular No. 1 of 2009, previously used). In the determination of the rates, MUFAP takes into account the holding pattern
of these securities and categorises them as traded, thinly traded and non-traded securities. The c ircular also speci fies
the valuation process to be fol lowed for each category as well as the criteria for the provisioning of non-performing
debt securities.

Trade date accounting

All regular way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date on which commitment
to purchase / sale is made by the Fund. Regular way purchases or sales of investmen t require del ivery of securities
within two days after transaction date as required by stock exchange regulations.

Issue and redemption of units

Units are allocated at the offer price prevalent on the day on which applications for the purc hase of units are received
(however units are issued on real isation of cheques). The offer price represents the net assets value of units at end of
the day plus the allowable sales load (if any).

Units are redeemed at the redemption price prevalent on the day on which the applications for the redemption of units
are received. The redemption price represents the net assets value at end of the day.

Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will  be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Provision are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when the Fund ceases to be a party to such contractual
provisio ns of the instrument. Financial liabili ties are derecognised when they are exting uished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the contrac t is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial
assets and financial liabilities is taken to income currently.

Subsequent to initial recognition, all  financial  assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value. The particular
recognition method adopted for measurement of fin ancial  liabi lities investments subsequent to initial recognition is
disclosed in the individual policy statement associated with each item.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of bank balances including term deposits with banks (with maturity period of less
than three months from the date of deposit) that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Impairment

Impairment loss in respect of available-for-sale equity investments (other than debt sec uri ties) is recognised based on
management's assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that may have an

3.1.3

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Annual Report 2015 27

JS Value Fund



impact on  the estimated future cash flows of the investments. A significant or  prolonged decline in  fair value of an
equity investment below its cost i s also considered an objective evidence of impairment. The determination of what
is significant or prolonged requires judgment.

Provision for diminution in the value of debt securities is made as per the requirements of ci rcular 33 of 2012 dated 14
October 2012 (which is essentially the same as contained in circular 1 of 2009 previously issued by the SECP) and based
on management's assessment  made in lin e with  i ts provisionin g policy approved by the B oard of Direc tors of
the Management Company pursuant to the requirements of the SECP's above referred circular.

In case of impairment of other available for sale investments, the cumulative loss that has been recognised directly in
statement of comprehensive income is taken to the income statement.

Other individual ly signi ficant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial
assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognised
in income statement.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial  assets and financ ial liabilities are only offset and the net amount repor ted in the statement of assets and
liabilities when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount and the Fund intends to either settle
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenue recognition

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Gain or loss on sale of investment is accounted for in the income statement in the period in which it arises.

Unrealised gain / loss arising on revaluation of investment classified as held for trading is included in the income
statement in the period in which i t arises.

Unrealised gain / loss arising on revaluation of investment classified as available-for-sale is included in comprehensive
income in the period in which it arises.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest on debt and government securities is recognised at the rate of return impl icit in the instrument on a time
proportionate basis.

Profit on bank balances are recognised at effec tive profit rates based on a time proportion basis.

-

-

-

-

-

-

Net asset value per unit

The net assets value per unit disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities is calculated by dividing the net assets
of the Fund by the number of units in issue at the year end.

Element of income / loss and capital gains / losses in prices of units sold less those in units redeemed

To prevent the dilution of per unit income and distribution of income already paid out on redemption, as dividend, an
equalisation account c alled “element of income and capital g ains included in pric es of units sold less those in units
redeemed” is created. Element of income is recognised in the income st atement for the year to the extent th at it is
represented by income earned during the year.
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At fair value through profit and loss
- held for trading
Listed equity securities       5.1   885,063,669    1,593,178,313

Available-for-sale
Listed equity securities       5.2   5,591,471    7,472,238
Quoted debt securities       5.3    -      -

Rupees   890,655,140    1,600,650,551

Distribution 

Distributions (including the bonus units) are recorded in the period in which the distributions are approved. As per
regulation 63 of the Non - Banking Finance Companies and Noti fied Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund is required
to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than capital gains to the unit holders.

Taxation

The Fund is exempt from taxation under clause 99 of the Part I of the 2nd Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,
subject to the condition that not less than 90% of its accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether
realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders, provided that for the purpose of determining distribution
of not  less than 90% of its acc ounting income for the year, the income distributed through bonus units shall n ot be
taken into account.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under c lause 11A of Part IV of the Second
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Other assets

Other assets are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Conversion cost

Conversion cost of JS Value Fund Limited into open end fund (JS Value Fund) has been charged to the income statement
immediately on the effective date as per the SECP letter No. SCD/AMCW/JSVFL/515/2013 dated 3 May 2013.

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

This inc ludes balances with related parties of Rs. 11.44 million (2014: 584.22 million) with JS Bank Limited and Rs. 54.65
million (2014: Nil) with Bank Islami Pakistan Limited. These accounts carry profit at the rates of 7% (2014: 9.5%) and 6%
(2014: Ni l) per annum respectively. Other PLS accounts of the Fund carry profit at the rates of 5% to 9.6% (2014: 7% to
9%) per annum.

INVESTMENTS

4.1

5.

4. BANK BALANCES

Profit and loss sharing  (PLS) accounts 4.1 85,939,580 747,135,660
Current accounts 2,110,067 2,106,412

 Rupees  88,049,647 749,242,072

Note 2015 2014
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5.1 Listed equity securities - held for trading*

* Ordinary shares have a face value of Rs. 10/- each unless stated other wise.

Refinery
Attock Refinery Limited  -    601,900  434,600  167,300  38,219,685  4.29

Oi l & Gas Marketing Companies
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited  429,000  171,500  499,000  101,500  39,157,685  4.40

Oi l & Gas Exploration Companies
Oil and Gas Development Company Limited  104,700  311,300  416,000  -    -    -
Pakistan Petroleum Limited  -    364,500  364,500  -    -    -

 -    -
Cement
Cherat Cement Company Limited  -    520,000  -    520,000  45,255,600  5.08
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited  2,285,000  135,000  2,285,000  135,000  19,273,950  2.16
Fauji Cement Company Limited -   500,000  -    500,000  17,435,000  1.96
Kohat Cement Limited  -    157,000  157,000  -    -    -
Lucky Cement Limited  -    223,800  122,000  101,800  52,897,316  5.94
Pioneer Cement Limited  -    259,000  259,000  -    -    -
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited  3,800,000  -    3,800,000  -    -    -

 134,861,866  15.14
Automobile Parts & Accessories
Agriauto Industries Limited
    (Face value of Rs.5 each)  536,000  -    536,000  -    -    -
The General Tyre & Rubber Company of
  Pakistan Limited (Note 5.1.1)  -    356,200  24,500  331,700  47,987,039  5.39

 47,987,039  5.39
Automobile Assembl ers
Indus Motor Company Limited  -    120,000  58,000  62,000  74,940,000  8.41
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited  -    272,500  106,600  165,900  72,317,469  8.12

 147,257,469  16.53
Sugar & Allied Industries
Al Abbas Sugar Mills Limited (related party)  490,798  4,900  -    495,698  80,798,774  9.07

 Number of Shares

Holding at
beginning
of the year

Acquired
during the

year

Disposed
during the

year

Holding at
end of

the year

Market value /
Carrying val ue

(Rupees)

% of
total

investmentsSectors / Companies

Food & Personal Care Products
Rafhan Maize Products Company Limited  25,880  60  17,000  8,940  90,986,850  10.22

Textile Composite
Nishat Mills Limited  1,378,500  287,500  1,314,100  351,900  40,197,537  4.51

Technology & Communications
Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited  5,748,000  450,000  5,748,000  450,000  9,225,000  1.04

Cable & Electrical Goods
Pak Elektron Limited  -    1,180,000  1,180,000  -    -    -
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Fertilizer
Engro Corporation Limited  -    372,100  165,000  207,100  61,467,280  6.90

Paper & Board
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited  -    570,000  -    570,000  33,584,400  3.77

Miscellaneous
Synthetic Products Enterprises Limited  -    1,283,000  251,000  1,032,000  56,625,840  6.36

Commercial Banks 
United Bank Limited  -    316,000  316,000  -    -    -
Bank Alfalah Limited  5,254,500  -    5,254,500  -    -    -
Habib Bank Limited  -    139,000  139,000  -    -    -
Allied Bank Limited  -    490,000  490,000  -    -    -
Askari Bank Limited (related party)  -    1,250,000  1,250,000  -    -    -
Bank Al-Habib Limited  -    1,150,000  1,150,000  -    -    -
Faysal Bank Limited  -    89,000  89,000  -    -    -
National Bank of Pakistan  -    787,500  787,500  -    -    -

 -    -
Insurance
IGI Insurance Limited (Note 5.1.1)  200,000  60,100  8,500  251,600  53,143,920  5.97
Adamjee Insurance Company Limited  3,994,217  550,500  3,428,717  1,116,000  51,550,324  5.80

 104,694,244  11.77

Held for trading investments as at 30 June 2015  Rupees  885,063,669  99.39

Cost of held for trading investments as at 30 June 2015  Rupees  710,462,201 

 Number of Shares

Holding at
beginning
of the year

Acquired
during the

year

Disposed
during the

year

Holding at
end of

the year

Market value /
Carrying val ue

(Rupees)

% of
total

investmentsSectors / Companies

5.1.1 This includes 200,000 and 150,000 shares of The General Tyre & Rubber Company of Pakistan Limited and IGI Insurance
Limited respectively amounting to Rs. 28,934,000 and Rs. 30,733,500 (2014: 104,700 and 250,000 shares of Oil and Gas
Development Company Limited and Pakistan State Oil Company Limited amounting to Rs. 27,356,016 and 97,212,500)
respectively which are pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited.
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Chemicals

Agritech Limited (Note 5.2.1)  726,165  -    -    726,165  5,591,471  0.61

Cost of available-for-sale investment as at 30 June 2015  8,474,346 

 Number of Shares

Holding at
beginning
of the year

Acquired
during the

year

Disposed
during the

year

Holding at
end of

the year

Market value /
Carrying val ue

(Rupees)

% of
total

investmentsSectors / Companies

5.2 Listed equity securities - available- for- sale*

* Ordinary shares have a face value of Rs. 10/- each.



5.2.1 This represents shares received in partial settlement against TFC of Azgard Nine limited as more fully explained in note
5.3.2 and had been initially recognised at their fair value on the date of settlement (i.e. Rs. 11.67 per share). These shares
have been marked to market at prevailing market price as at 30 June 2015.

Impairment loss against these investments have been recognised by the Fund as follows:

Original carrying value  8,474,346
Market value of 30 June 2015  5,591,471
Impairment loss for the year  Rupees  2,882,875

Impairment loss is reconciled as follows:

Unrealised loss recognised in the previous years (in 'Other Comprehensive Income')  1,002,156
Impairment loss recognised in the current year  1,880,719
Total impairment loss for the year recognised in the Income Statement  Rupees  2,882,875

5.3 Available for sale investments - Quoted Debt Securities

(Face value of Rs. 5,000/- each)

Texti le composite

Azgard Nine Limited - related 
  party (Note 5.3.1 and 5.3.2)  12,000  -    -    12,000  16,990,191  -
Provision against financial assets  (16,990,191)  -
Market value as at 30 June 2015  -    -

Cost as at 30 June 2015  -   

Azgard Nine Limited - related party (Note 5.3.3)  2,580  -    -    2,580  -    -

Cost as at 30 June 2015  -   

Number of certif icates

Holding at
beginning
of the year

Acquired
during the

year

Disposed
during the

year

Holding at
end of

the year

Market value /
Carrying value

(Rupees)

% of
total

investmentsAvailable-for-sale (Term finance certificates)

5.3.1 These term finance certificates carry a rate equal to six  month KIBOR plus 240 basis points per annum without any floor
and cap receivable semi-annually in arrears. These are secured by first pari passu charge on the present and future assets
of the company (excluding land and building) with 25% margin in favour of the trustee and memorandum for creation
of mortgage through deposit of title deeds on land and building in favour of the Trustee of the issue. These term finance
certificates have been declared non-performing by MUFAP since 19 May 2010 and no interest is being accrued thereafter.
Accordingly, these have been fully provided by the Fund.

5.3.2 On 12 April  2012, a share transfer and debt swap agreement was entered into between the Financial Institutions and
Azgard N ine Limited (th e issuer), whereby the issuer agreed to tran sfer its entire holding in Agritech Limited to the
existing lenders / creditors, including the Term Finance Certificate (TFC) holders at the agreed settlement price of Rs.
35 per share, in partial settlement of the outstanding princ ipal /  redemption obligations. As part of the above stated
arrangement, the Fund had received 726,165 ordinary shares of Agritech Limited against the partial settlement of its
outstanding exposure.
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As per the terms of the Share Transfer and Debt Swap Agreement, Agritech Limited shares shall be held by the respective
trustees for the TFC issues in their name for and on behalf of the TFC Holders who shall be the beneficial owners of the
subjec ted shares in proportion to their holdings.

Th e Trustees for the TFC issue are authorized pursuant to shareholders investors agreement to hold the said  ordinary
shares for and on behalf of TFC holders for a period of five years from the date of transfer. During the lock in period of
five years expiring in 2017, shares can be sold to an outside buyer subjec t to a prior written approval of the investors,
however, no such approval  i s required for inter financier sale (refer note 5.2.1).

5.3.3 These zero coupon privately placed term finance certificates (PPTFCs) were issued against the interest receivable on
TFCs of Azgard Nine Limited (disclosed in note 5.3.1). These PPTFCs were issued against the non performing securi ties,
therefore th e manag emen t, as a matter of prudence had recognised the above PPTFCs at nil value. The principal
outstanding against these PPTFCs is to be redeemed in seven equal semi-annual instalments starting from 31 March
2014 and will mature on  31 March 2017. These PPTFCs were classi fied as Non Performing Asset by MUFAP on  07
December 2012.

5.3.4 Investments in TFCs of Azg ard Nine Limited were made by the Fund before the promulgation of circular 7 of 2009 of
SECP and before these were classified as non-performing.

6. DIVIDEND AND OTHER RECEIVABLE

Dividend receivable  318,000  821,250
Income tax recoverable 6.1  1,354,338  999,188

Rupees  1,672,338  1,820,438

2015 2014

6.1 Clause 47B of Par t IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 provides exemption from withholding
tax deduction on dividends received by a collective investment scheme from investee companies.

However a letter dated 30 June 2010 issued by Federal  Board of Revenue to Assistant Director (Sch), Central Directorate
of National Savings, Islamabad states that the said exemption will be applicable if exemption certificate under section
159(1) of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 is issued by the concerned Commissioner of Inland Revenue.

During the year, based on the above letter, above amount of withholding tax was deducted by certain investee companies
on dividends. Subsequent to the year-end an exemption cer tificate was issued by the concer ned Commissioner of
Inland Revenue effective up to 30 June 2015. Accordingly the management is in the process of recovering  the above
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5.4 Status of compliance with the investment criteria as specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan

Azgard Nine Limited - related party  5.3 Term finance certificates  16,990,191  16,990,191  -    -    -
Azgard Nine Limited - related party  5.3 Term finance certificates  -    -    -    -    -

Name o f non -complian t in vestment No te Type of in vestment

Valu e of
 investment

befo re provision
Provision
held if an y

Value of
in vestment

after  provision
 % of Net

Assets
% o f Gross

Assets

Details of the gross value of above investments and provision held thereagainst are disclosed in the respective notes.
However at 30 June 2015, the carrying value of these investments were nil.

Above investments were made by the Fund prior to its conversion  from investment company to an open end fund.
However, under the circular 7 of 2009 of SECP, the open end equity fund cannot invest in the term finance certificates.
Management is of the view that investments were made prior to the above mentioned conversion. Nevertheless, the
carrying value of investments at  30 June 2015 were nil . Besides the management  company also con siders that the
investments by the investment company in the above TFC's were made before these were classified as non-performing.



7. SECURITY DEPOSITS

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited  2,500,000  2,500,000
Central  Depository Company of Pakistan Limited  100,000  100,000

Rupees  2,600,000  2,600,000

2015 2014

8. PAYABLE TO THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Under the provision of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations 2008, the Management
Company is entitled to a remuneration for services rendered to the Fund up to a maximum of 3% per annum based on
the average monthly net assets of the Fund during the first five years of Fund's existence, and thereafter, of an amount
equal to  2% of such asset s o f t he Fund. Management Company h as charged r emuneratio n at  the rat e o f 2%

 per annum based on the daily net assets of the Fund during the year ended 30 June 2015.

Balance as of 1 July / transferred from JS Value
  Fund Limited  1,065,368  2,798,862
Remuneration for the year  23,220,483  41,063,431
Conversion cost incurred (from closed end to open  -   
  end fund)  -   6,769,192
Sales load and other expenses incurred  1,311,950 438,779
Payments during the year  (24,026,361)  (50,004,896)
Balance as of 30 June 8.1     Rupees  1,571,440  1,065,368

2015 2014

8.1 This includes amount payable as of 30 June 2015 against conversion cost of Nil  (2014: Rs. 563,808) and other expenses
of Nil (2014: Rs. 9,126).

9. REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO THE TRUSTEE

MCB Financial Ser vices Limited (the Trustee) is entitled to a monthly remuneration for services rendered to th e Fund
under the provisions of the trust deed as follows:

- up to rupees one bi llion Rs. 700,000 or 0.2% per annum of the daily net asset s, whic hever is higher.
- exceeding rupees one bil lion Rs. 2,000,000 plus 0.1% per annum of the daily net assets of the Fund exceeding

rupees one bill ion.

Balance as of 1 July / transferred from JS Value Fund Limited  273,940  213,937
Remuneration for the year  2,152,170  3,061,482
Paid during the year  (2,268,964)  (3,001,479)
Balance as of 30 June Rupees  157,146  273,940

2015 2014

10. ANNUAL FEE PAYABLE TO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN (SECP)

 This represents annual fee payable to SECP in accordance with the NBFC Regulations, whereby the Company is required
to pay SECP an amount at the rate of 0.095% per annum of the average daily net assets of the Company in accordance
with the regulation 62 of the NBFC Regulation 2008.
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tax amount deducted. Furthermore, a stay order has also been obtained by the Management Company of the Fund
from further deduction of income tax at source.



Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund     11.1 39,130,068 37,462,680
Federal excise duty payable on Management
Company's remuneration     11.2  9,237,550  5,522,273
Withholding tax payable (deducted on dividend)     11.3  2,286,176  -
Sindh sales tax payable on Management Company's
remuneration     11.4 1,677,205 962,259
Zakat payable  542,644  -
Payable ag ainst printing and stationery  458,319  204,180
Auditors' remuneration  369,375  342,982
Settlement charges  20,221  19,451
Payable to National Clearing Company of Pakistan
Limited  37,095  31,089
Share registrar charg es (JS Value Fund Limited)  -    27,000
Other liabi lities  281,802  48,932

Rupees  54,040,455  44,620,846

2015 2014

11. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

11.1 The Finance Act 2008 introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF Ordinance). As
a result of this amen dment it may be construed that all  Collective Investment Schemes /  mutual funds (CISs) whose
income exceeds Rs 0.5 million in a tax year, have been brought within the scope of the WWF Ordinance, thus rendering
them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting or taxable income, whichever is
higher. In this reg ard, a constitutional petition has been filed by cer tain CISs through their trustees in the Honourable
High Court of Sindh  (the Court), chal lenging the applicabil ity of WWF to the CISs, which is pending for adjudication.

During 2010, a clarification was issued by the Ministry of Labour and Manpower (the Ministry) which stated that mutual
funds are not l iable to contribute to WWF on the basis of their income.  This clarification was forwarded by Federal Board
of Revenue (FBR) (being the collec ting agency of WWF on behalf of the Ministry) to its members for necessary action.
Based on this clarification, t he FBR also withdrew notice of demand which i t had earl ier i ssued to one of the mutual
funds for collection  of WWF. Notices of demand have also been issued to several other mut ual funds and the matter
has been taken up by the respective mutual  funds with the FBR for their withdrawal on the basis of the above referred
clarification of the Ministry.

During the year 2011, a single ben ch of the Lahore High Court  (LHC) in a c onstitutional  peti tion relat ing to the
amendments brought in  the WWF Ordinanc e, 1971 through t he Finance Ac t, 2006, and the Finance Act 2008, had
declared t he said amendments as un lawful  and unconstitutional and struck them down. However, in the month  of
March 2013, a larger bench of the Sindh High Court (SHC) in various constitutional petitions declared that amendments
brought in the WWF Ordinance, 1971 through the Finance Act, 2006, and the Finance Act 2008, do not suffer from any
constitutional or legal infirmity and overruled a single-member LHC bench judgement issued in August 2011. However,
SHC has not addressed the other amendments made in WWF Ordinance 1971 about appl icabil ity of WWF to the CISs
which is sti ll pending before SHC. However, the Honourable Peshawar High Court on 29 May 2014 on a pet ition filed
by certain aggrieved parties (other than mutual funds) have adjudicated that the amendments introduced in the Workers
Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 through the Finance Act of 2006 and 2008 lacks the essential mandate to be introduced
and passed through the money bill  under the Constitution of Pakistan and hence have been declared as ultra vires the
Constitution.

However, as per the advice of legal counsel of Mutual  Fund Association of Pakistan (MUFAP), the stay granted to CIS
(as mentioned in the fi rst paragraph) remains intact  and the constit ution petitions filed by the CIS to ch allenge the
Workers Welfare Fund contribution have not been affected by the SHC judgment.
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As the matter relating to levy of WWF is currently pending in the Court, the Management Company, as a matter of
prudence and abun dant c aution, h as decided to maintain the provision of entire liability of Rs. 39.13 mill ion in this
condensed interim financial information (2014: Rs. 37.46 million).

Furthermore, in the Finance Act, 2015, the mutual funds have been excluded from the levy of WWF. As this change has
been made in the definition of the term 'Industrial Establishment' as defined in the  Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance,
1971, the change may appear to apply prospec tively. Accordingly, the management is of the view that this change is
applicable from 01 July 2015. Hence, the matter reg arding previous years would either need to be clarified by FBR or
would be resolved through
courts.

Movement of provision for workers' welfare fund is as follows:

At 01 July  37,462,680  25,282,731
Provision during the year  1,667,388  12,179,949
At 30 June  39,130,068  37,462,680

2015 2014

11.2 As per the requirement of the Finance Act, 2013, the Federal Excise Duty (FED) at the rate of 16% on the remuneration
of the Management Company has been appl ied effective from 13 June 2013. The Management Company is of the view
that since the remuneration is already subject to the provincial sales tax, further levy of FED may result in double taxation,
which doesn't appear to be the spiri t of the law. A stay order against the collection have been granted by the Honourable
High Court of Sindh on a petition filed by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP). As a matter of abundant
caution, the Management Company has made provision for FED from the aforementioned effective date, of which, FED
up to the month of August 2013 was paid by the Fund to the regulatory authori ties and thereafter the FED amount has
not been paid by them. Had the provision not been made, Net Asset Value per unit of the Fund as at 30 June 2015 would
have been higher by 1.80 (2014: 0.45) per unit.

11.3 Subsequently paid by the Fund to the taxation authorities.

11.4 The Sindh Provincial Government has levied Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 15% (til l 30 June 2014: 16%) on Management
Company's remuneration. Above liabi lity includes Rs. 1,440,855 (2014: Rs. 883,564) accrued on Federal Excise Duty (FED)
on t he man agement remuneration as more fully explain ed in note 11.2 above. Had the provision  on FED not been
made, Net Asset Value per unit of the Fund as at 30 June 2015 would have been higher by 0.28 (2014: 0.07) per unit.

12. CONTINGENCY AND COMMITMENT

There are no contingencies and commitments at year end.

13. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

As at 30 June 2015, 5,135,605 (2014: 12,405,368) units at par value of Rs. 100 each were in issue.

Total outstanding as of 1 July / Units issued on conversion of 
the investment company into open end fund (class 'B' units)  12,405,368  11,857,500
Issued during the period  982,963  1,356,592
Bonus units issued during the period  -    2,134,353
Redemptions during the period  (8,252,726)  (2,943,077)
Total outstanding as at 30 June Numbers  5,135,605  12,405,368

2015 2014
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14. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Annual audit fee  264,000  240,000
Fee for the review of half yearly financial statements  121,000  110,000
Fee for the review of statement of compliance with the
best practices of Code of Corporate Governance  40,000  40,000
Other certifications, etc.  25,000  25,000
Out of pocket expenses  50,993  64,265

Rupees  500,993  479,265

2015 2014

15. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause 99 of Part I of the Sec ond Schedule to the Inc ome Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by
capital gains whether realised or un realised is distributed amongst the unit holders, provided that for the purpose of
determining distribution of not less than 90% of its accounting  income for the year, the income distributed through
bonus units shall not be taken into account. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies
an d Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accountin g income other
than capital gains to the unit holders. The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) under
Clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Since the Management Company has
distributed the income earned by the Fund during the year to the unit holders in the manner as explained above, no
provision for taxation has been made in these financial statements.

16. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include JS Investments Limited (JSIL) being the Management Company of the Fund,
MCB Financial Ser vices Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, JS Bank Limited (JSBL) being the Holding Company of
JSIL, Jahangir Siddiqui and Co. Limited (JSCL) being the Holding Company of JSBL, JS Global Capital Limited (JSGCL)
being the fellow subsidiary of JSBL, and other associated companies of JSBL, JSIL and its subsidiaries, Key Management
Personnel of JSBL and JSIL and ot her funds being managed by JSIL and includes entities holding 10% or more in
the units of the Fund as at 30 June 2015. It also includes staff reti rement benefi t funds of the above related parties /
connec ted persons.

16.1 Details of balances with related parties /
connected persons as at year end

JS Investments Limited
Remuneration payable to the Management Company Rupees  1,571,440  492,434
Sindh sales tax payable on Management
Company's remuneration * Rupees  1,677,205  962,259
Federal excise duty payable on Management
Company's remuneration * Rupees  9,237,550  5,522,273
Units outstanding: 2,732,054 (2014: 2,683,692)  - 
{53.20% (2014: 21.63%) of the total
units in issue as at the year-end} 16.7    Rupees  491,414,465  448,981,636
Conversion cost payable Rupees  -    563,808
Expenses payable Rupees  -    9,126

2015 2014
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2015 2014

MCB Financial Services Limited (Trustee)
Remuneration payable to the Trustee Rupees  157,146  273,940
Security deposit Rupees  100,000  100,000
Annual, transaction, Custodian & CDS
connec tion fee payable Rupees  20,221  19,451

JS Bank Limited
Bank balance Rupees  11,441,526  584,220,910
Profit receivable Rupees  254,545  399,778
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 874,567) 16.7    Rupees  -    146,315,026

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
Bank balance Rupees  54,645,317  -
Profit receivable Rupees  116,115  -

JS Fund of Funds
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 12,983) 16.7    Rupees  -    2,172,109

EFU Life Assurance Limited
Units outstanding: 5,082 (2014: 4,980) 16.7    Rupees  914,161  833,118

Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Limited Staff
  Provident Fund
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 593) 16.7    Rupees  -    99,183

JS Global Capital Limited  
Brokerage payable Rupees  -    10,000

Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Limited
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 1,332,575) 16.7    Rupees  -    222,939,913

Mahvash & Jahangir Siddiqui Foundation
Units outstanding: 583,656 (2014: 583,656) - 
{11.36% (2014: 4.70%) of the total
units in issue as at the year-end} 16.7    Rupees  104,982,265  97,645,705

Jahangir Siddiqui & Sons Limited
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 1,184,802) Rupees  -    198,217,310

Key management personnel of the 
  Management Company
Units outstanding: 6,995 (2014: 320) 16.7    Rupees  1,258,232  53,559

Other parties with 10% and more than
  10% of Investment
Units outstanding: Nil (2014: 1,494,863) 16.7    Rupees  -    250,090,636

* Paid / payable to the Management Company for onward payment to the Government.
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transactions



Al Abbas Sugar Mills Limited
Dividend income Rupees  6,147,225  -

Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Limited Staff 
  Provident Fund
Bonus units issued: Nil (2014: 93) Rupees  -    15,300
Units issued on the conversion of JS Value Fund
  Limited to an open end fund: Nil (2014: 500) Rupees  -    73,455
Redemption of units: 593 (2014: Nil ) Rupees  97,535  -

JS Global Capital Limited
Brokerage fee 16.3 Rupees  561,179  816,583

Unit Trust of  Pakistan
Sale of 5,980 share of Rafhan Maize 
  Products Limited Rupees  59,800,000  -

Askari Securities Limited
Brokerage fee 16.3 Rupees  52,243  -

Askari Bank Limited
Units issued on the conversion of JS Value Fund
  Limited to an open end fund: Nil (2014: 43,000) Rupees  -    6,317,130
Unit issued: Nil (2014: 78,636) Rupees  -    11,654,642
Redemption of units: Nil (2014: 121,636) Rupees  -    20,349,703

JS Bank Limited
Interest received Rupees  11,848,541  23,024,337
Bank charges Rupees  5,398  3,529
Units redeemed: 874,567 (2014: 162,399) Rupees  146,052,656  27,169,366
Bonus units issued: Nil (2014: 162,399) Rupees  -    26,761,744
Units issued on the conversion of JS Value Fund
  Limited to an open end fund: Nil (2014: 874,567) Rupees  -    128,482,609

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
Interest income Rupees  116,115  -

Key management personnel of the
Management Company
Bonus units issued: Nil (2014: 50) Rupees  -    8,268
Units issued: 5 (2014: Nil) Rupees  957  -
Units issued on the conversion of JS Value Fund
  Limited to an open end fund: Nil (2014: 270) Rupees  -    39,666
Redemption of units: 492 (2014: Nil ) Rupees  83,796  -
Dividend given by the Fund Rupees  25,793  -

Entity holding 10% or more than 10% 
  of the units of the Fund
Bonus units issued: Nil (2014: 234,110) Rupees  -    38,579,042
Units issued on the conversion of JS Value Fund
  Limited to an open end fund: Nil (2014: 1,260,753) Rupees  -    185,217,223

2015

From
28 June 2013

to
30 June 2014
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16.3 This represents th e amount of brokerage paid  to the related part y for the purchase or sale of securities transacted
through them.

16.4 Remuneration payable to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions
of NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively.

16.5 Purchase and redemption of the Fund's unit by related parties / connected persons are recorded at the applicable net
asset value per unit. Dividend income are recorded at the rates and amount declared by the investee entities. Other
transactions are at agreed rates.

16.6 Fund's investment in a related par ties are disclosed in note 5.

16.7 This reflects t he positio n o f related par ty / c onn ect ed person  statu s t hat exist ed as at 30 Jun e 20 15.

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Introduction and overview

The Fund has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments:

- credit risk (refer note 17.1)
- liquidity risk (refer note 17.2)
- market risk (refer note 17.3)

Risk management framework

The Fund's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Fund's risk management
framework.

Risk is inherent in the Fund's activities, but it i s managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are
primarily setup to be performed based on limits established by the management company, Fund's constitutive documents
and the regulations and directives of the SECP. The policies are established to identify an d analyse the risks face d by
the Fund, to set appropriate risk l imits and controls an d to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
po licies and systems are reviewed reg ularly to reflect ch ang es in market con ditions an d the Fun d's act ivi ties.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Fund's risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the r isks faced by the Fu nd.
The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal  audit undertakes regular reviews of risk
management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Asset purchases and sales are determined by the Fund’s Investment Manager, who has been authorised to manage the
distribution of the assets to achieve the Fund’s investment objec tives. Compliance with the target asset allocations and
the composition  of the portfolio is mo nitored by the Investmen t Committee. In in stances where the por tfol io has
diverg ed from t arget asset al locat ions, the Fund’s Investment Manager is oblig ed to take ac tions to rebalance the
portfolio in line with the established targets, within prescribed time limits.

17.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial  loss to the Fund if a customer or c ounterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obl igations, and arises principally from bank balances, receivable against sale of investments, dividend
receivable and security deposits.

The carrying amount of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure.
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Management of credit risk

The Fund's policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with the investment guidel ines approved by the
Investment Committee, its Trust Deed and the requirements of NBFC rules and regulations. Before making investment
decisions, the credit rating and credit worthiness of the issuer is taken  account along with the financial background
so as to minimise the risk of default.

Credit risk is managed and controlled by the Management Company of the Fund in the following manner:

- where the investment committee makes an investment decision, the credit rating and credit worthiness of the issuer
 is taken into account along with the financial  background so as to minimise the risk of default.

- analysing credit ratings and obtaining adequate collaterals wherever appropriate / relevant.

- the risk of counterparty exposure due to failed trades causing a loss to the Fund is mitigated by a periodic review of 
the credit ratings and financial statements on a regular basis.

- cash is held only with reputable banks with high quality external  credit enhancements.

- investment transactions are carried out with a large number of brokers, whose credit worthiness is taken into account
so as to minimise the risk of default and transactions are settled or paid for only upon delivery.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 June 2015 was as fol lows:

 Bal ance  as pe r
the Stateme nt of

Asset and
Liabil ities

Max imum
Exposure

 Balance as per
the Statement of

Asset and
Liabilities

Maximum
Exposure

Bank balances (including profit due)  88,214,383  88,214,383  749,641,850  749,641,850
Investments - (equity securities)  890,655,140  -    1,600,650,551  -
Receivable against sale of investment  25,150,503  25,150,503  36,675,088  36,675,088
Dividend and other receivables  1,672,338  318,000  1,820,438  821,250
Security deposits  2,600,000  2,600,000  2,600,000  2,600,000
   Rupees  1,008,292,364  116,282,886  2,391,387,927  789,738,188

Difference in the balance as per the Statement of Assets and Liabilities and maximum exposure in investments and
dividend and other receivables is due to the fact that investment in equity securities of Rs: 890,655,140 (2014: 1,600,650,551)
and advance tax of Rs. 1,354,338 (2014: Rs. 999,188) is not exposed to credit risk.

Bank balances

The Fund held cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 2015 with banks having following credit ratings:

A1+  88,204,765  34,603,949  99.99  4.62
A1  9,618  715,037,901  0.01  95.38

 88,214,383  749,641,850  100.00  100.00

2015 2014

-----------------Rupees----------------- -----------------%-----------------

2015 2014Rating

Above rates are on the basis of available ratings assigned by PACRA and JCR-VIS (as of 30 June 2015).
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Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in econo mic or industry factors affect the group of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in  relation  to th e Fund’s total credit exposure. The Fund's portfolio
exposed to credit risk primarily consists of bank deposits.

Details of Fund's concentration of credit risk of financial instruments by industrial distribution are as follows:

   (Rupees)  (%) (Rupees)    (%)

Commercial banks (including  88,214,383  75.86  749,641,850  94.92
  profi t due)
National Clearing Company of
  Pakistan Limited - security deposit  2,500,000  2.15  2,500,000  0.32
Central Depository Company of
  Pakistan Limited - security deposit  100,000  0.09  100,000  0.01
Oil and Gas (dividend receivable)  318,000  0.27  821,250  0.10
National Clearing Company of
Pakistan Limited - receivable
against sale of investment  25,150,503  21.63  36,675,088  4.65
 116,282,886  100.00  789,738,188  100.00

2015 2014

Past d ue and impaired assets and collaterals held

None of the financial assets are past due or impaired except the term finance cer tificates of Azgard Nine (related party)
(refer note 5.3). However, these are fully provided. All the financial assets of the Fund as at 30 June 2015 are unsecured.

Settlement  risk

The Fund’s activi ties may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions. Settlement risk is the risk of loss due
to the failure of an entity to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securities or other assets as contractually agreed on
sale.

For the vast majority of transac tions the Fund mitigates this risk by conducting settlements through a broker to ensure
that a trade is settled only when both parties have fulfi lled their contractual settlement obligations.

17.2  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter d ifficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Fund's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal
and str essed co ndition s, witho ut incur ring  unacceptable lo sses or risking damage to  the Fund's reputation .

The Fund aims to maintain the level of cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable securities at an amount
in excess of expected cash outflows on financial liabi lities. The Fund is exposed to cash redemptions of its units on a
regular basis. Units are redeemable at  the holder’s option based on the Fund’s net asset value per unit at the time of
redemption calculated in  accordan ce with the Fund’s constitutive document and guidelines laid down by Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
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Man agement of liquidity risk

The Fund's policy is to manage this risk by investing majority of its assets in investments that are traded in an active
market and can be readily disposed. The Fund invests primarily in marketable securities and other financial instruments,
which under normal market conditions are readily c onvertible to cash. As a result, t he Fund may be able to liquidate
quickly its investments in these instruments at an amount close to their fair value to meet its liquidity requirement. The
present settlement system is a T+2 system, which means that proceeds from sales (to pay off redemptions) of holdings
will be received on the second day after the sale, while redemptions have to be paid within a period of six working days
from the date of the redemption request.

In addition, the Fund has the ability to borrow, with prior approval of trustee, for meeting redemption. No such borrowings
were made during the year. The maximum amount available to the Fund from borrowings is limited to the extent of
15% of net assets at the time of borrowing with repayment with in 90 days of such borrowings.

In order to manage the Fund's overall l iquidity, the Fund can also withhold dai ly redemption request in exc ess of ten
percent of the units in issue and such requests would be treated as redemption request qualifying for being processed
on the next business day. Such procedure would continue unti l the outstanding redemption requests come down  to
a level below ten percent of the units then in issue.

Mat urit y analysis for fin ancial liabilities

The following are t he remaining c ontractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting  date. The amounts are
gross and undiscounted.

Non-deriva tive financi al liabil ities
(excludi ng unit hol de rs' fund)
Payable to the Management Company  1,571,440  1,571,440  1,571,440  -
Remuneration payable to the Trustee  157,146  157,146  157,146  -
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan  1,102,953  1,102,953  -    1,102, 953
Accrued expenses and other liabilities *  1,709,456  1,709,456  1,709,456  -
Payable against purchase of investment  584,155  584,155  584,155  -
Dividend payable (including unclaimed 
dividend)  27,100,875  27,100,875  27,100,875  -

Rupees  32,226,025  32,226,025  31,123,072  1,102, 953

Unit holders' fund Rupees  923,735,340  923,735,340  923,735,340  -

30 June 2015
Carrying
amount Total Less than

1 months
Within 3
months

Contrac tual cash flows

* exc luding provision for workers' welfare fund, federal excise duty on Management Company's remuneration, Sindh
sales tax payable on Management Company's remuneratio n and withholding tax payable (deduc ted on dividend).
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Non-derivative financial liabilities
(excluding unit holders' fund)
Payable to the Management Company  1,065,368  1,065,368  1,065,368  -
Remuneration payable to the Trustee  273,940  273,940  273,940  -
Annual fee payable to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan  1,950,518  1,950,518  -    1,950,518
Accrued expenses and other liabilities *  673,634  673,634  673,634  -
Payable against redemption of units  246,731,634  246,731,634  246,731,634  -
Dividend payable (including unclaimed 
dividend)  21,378,590  21,378,590  21,378,590  -

Rupees  272,073,684  272,073,684  270,123,166  1,950,518

Unit holders' fund Rupees  2,075,367,031  2,075,367,031  2,075,367,031  -

30 June 2014
Carrying
amount Total Less than

1 months
Within 3
months

Contractual cash flows

* exc luding provision for workers' welfare fund, federal excise duty on Management Company's remuneration, Sindh
sales tax payable on Management Company's remuneratio n and withholding tax payable (deduc ted on dividend).

Above financial liabi lities do not carry any mark-up.

17.3 Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices -
will affect the Fund’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management
is t o man age and cont rol market  risk expo su res within accept able parameters, whi le optimising t he return .

Man agement of market  risks

The Fund manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management
policies and investment guidelines approved by the Investment Committee and regulations laid down by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The maximum risk resulting from financial instruments equals their fair values.

The Fund is exposed to interest rate risk and equity price risk.

17.3.1 Interest rat e risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial  instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in interest rates. Risk management procedures are the same as those mentioned in the credit risk management.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Fund's interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Fund
is as follows:

Variable-rate instrument
Financial assets (bank balances)  Rupees  85,939,580  747,135,660

2015 2014
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Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased
unit holder fund and income statement by Rs. 859,396 (2014: Rs. 7,471,357). The analysis assumes that all other variables,
in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.

None of the Fund's l iabili ties are subject to interest rate risk.

17.3.2 Other market price risk

The Fund is exposed to equity price risk i.e. the risk of unfavourable changes in the fair value of equity sec urities as a
result changes in th e levels of Karachi Stock Exchan ge Index and the value of individual sh ares, which arises from
investments measured at fair value through income statement.

The management of the Fund monitors the proportion of equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market
indices. The Fund policy is to manage price risk through diversification and selection of securities within specified limits
set by internal risk management guidel ines or the requirements of NBFC regulations. The Fund manages those risk by
limiting exposure to any single investee company to the extent of 10% of issued capital of that investee company and
the net assets of the Fund with overall  limit of 30% to a sin gle industry sector of the net assets of the Fund (the l imit
set by NBFC regulations).

The Fu nd also manages its exposure to price r isk by reviewing portfolio allocation as frequently as necessary and at
least once a quarter from the aspect of allocation within industr y and individual stock within that allocation. Material
investments within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the
Investment Committee. The primary goal of the Fund's investment strategy is to maximise investment returns.

Details of the Fund's investment in industrial / economic sector are given in note 5.1.

Sensit ivity analysis - Equit y price risk

All of the Fund's listed equity investments are listed on Karachi Stock Exchange. For such investments classi fied as at
fair value through income statement, a 5% increase or decrease in the fair values of the equity investments, the impact
on income statement and unit holders' fund would have been an increase or decrease of Rs. 44,532,757 (2014: 80,032,528).

17.4 Unit holder's fund risk management

The Fund's polic y is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to its unit holders. Management monitors the
return on capital as wel l as the level of dividends to unit holders and makes adjust ments to it  in the light of changes
in markets' conditions.

Under the NBFC regulations 2008, the minimum size of an open end scheme shall be one hundred mi llion rupees at
al l the times during the life of the sc heme. The Fund size depends on the issuance and redemption of units.

17.5 Accounting classifications and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial liabili ties, including their
levels in the fair value hierarchy. The table also sets out the fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value
and analyses it by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is categorised.

The Fund’s accounting polic y on fai r value measurements is disc ussed in note 3.1.

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used
in making the measurements:
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Level  1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical instruments.

Level 2: Inputs that are quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical  or similar instruments in markets th at are considered less than ac tive;
or ot her valuation techniques in which all signi ficant inputs are directly or indirectly obser vable from market data.

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes
inputs not based on obser vable data and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation.
This categ ory includes instrument s that  are valued based on quoted prices for similar instrument s but for which
significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

As at 30 June 2015, all investments were categ orised in Level 1.

18. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The information regarding unit holding pattern, top brokers, members of the Investment Committee, fund manager,
meetings of the Board of Directors of the management company, meeting s of Audit Committee of the management
company, meetings of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee of the management company and rating
of the Fu nd and the man ag emen t c ompany h as been disc lo sed in An nexu re t o t he financial st at ement s.

19. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These finan cial  statemen ts were au tho rised fo r issue by B oard of D irec to rs o f man agement  co mpany
on August 11,2015.
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SUPPLEMENTARY NON FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 6(D), (F), (G), (H), (I) AND (J)
OF THE FIFTH SCHEDULE TO THE NBFC REGULATIONS

(ii)  LIST OF TOP 10 BROKERS BY PERCENT OF THE COMMISSION PAID

             Name of broker
                                       2015

JS Global Capital Limited  14.63
KASB Securities Limited  7.49
Al Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited  6.90
Habib Metropolitan Financial Services Ltd  6.05
Global  Securi ties Pakistan Limited  4.15
Invest & Finance Securities Limited  4.14
Topline Securities (Private) Limited  4.05
BMA Capital Management Limited  3.89
Taurus Securities (Private) Limited  3.78
Optimus Capital Management (Private) Limited  3.64

%
of commission

(i) UNIT HOLDING PATTERN OF THE FUND

Individuals  4,455  1,645,548  295,982,811  32.04
Associated companies  3  3,320,792  597,307,055  64.66
Directors and their spouse  3  325  58,543  0.01
Insurance companies  1  41,049  7,383,453  0.80
Banks / DFI's  1  115  20,765  0.00
Non Banking Finance Companies  3  4,074  732,799  0.08
Retirement funds  10  72,496  13,039,699  1.41
Public limited companies  39  34,425  6,191,928  0.67
Others  6  16,780  3,018,285  0.33

 4,521  5,135,605  923,735,340  100

Category No. of  unit
holders

% of  total
units

Amount
Rupees

2015

No. of  unit
holders

Individuals  4,779  3,086,959  516,435,621  24.88
Associated companies  6  3,993,564  668,106,750  32.19
Directors and their spouse  3  320  53,557  0.00
Insurance companies  2  71,564  11,972,368  0.58
Banks / DFI's  2  87,363  14,615,490  0.70
Non Banking Finance Companies  4  83,543  13,976,407  0.67
Retirement funds  13  79,359  13,276,375  0.64
Public limited companies  44  81,283  13,598,252  0.66
Others  14  4,921,413  823,332,212  39.67

4,867  12,405,368  2,075,367,031  100

Category No. of unit
holders

% of total
units

Amount
Rupees

2014

No. of unit
holders

Annual Report 201548

JS Value Fund



(ii)  LIST OF TOP 10 BROKERS BY PERCENT OF THE COMMISSION PAID

             Name of broker
                                     2014

JS Global Capital Limited  13.72
KASB Securities Limited  8.11
Topline Securities (Private) Limited  4.94
Shajar Capital Pakistan (Private) Limited  4.53
Al Habib Capital Markets (Pvt.) Limited  4.52
BMA Capital Management Limited  4.43
Invest & Finance Securities Limited  4.40
Global  Securi ties Pakistan Limited  4.21
BMA Capital Management Limited  4.06

%
of commission

(iii) MEMBERS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
Following are the members of investment committee:

Dr. Ali Akhtar Al i - Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Khawar Iqbal - Chief Financial  Officer
Mr. Suleman Rafiq Maniya - Fund Manager

DR. ALI AKHTAR ALI - CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Dr. Ali is cur rently serving as the Chief Executive Officer at JS Investment s Limited. He h as over 13 years of active
experience in both Fixed Income and Equity markets of Pakistan. He earned his MBBS from Baqai Medical College and
MBA with majors in Finance from PAF-KIET. Prior to becoming Chief Executive Officer, Dr Ali was serving in JS Investments
as Chief Investment Officer for about 3 years. He joined JS Investments as Senior Vice President in Investments. Before
joining JS Investments Limited he remained associated with KASB Capital Ltd. for 2 years as Chief Dealer in the Treasury
Department. He was then deputed as the Head of Money Market, Forex and Financial  Advisory at KASB Securities. Prior
to KASB Capital he worked with JS Investments Limited from 2006 till 2008 in the capacity of Assistant Vice President,
Investments Depar tment. He also worked two and a half years (2004-2006) at Jahangir Siddiqui Capital Markets as Senior
Dealer Fixed Income Desk and was later promoted to the position of Head of Fixed Income. He also ser ved 3 years (2000-
2004) at BMA Capital Management as a Senior Dealer on the Fixed Income Desk.

MR. MUHAMMAD KHAWAR IQBAL, CFO & COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Muhammad Khawar Iqbal joined JS Investments Limited in May 2005.

In March 2012, he was promoted as Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer. Previously he was managing financial
reporting and fund accounting matters of various funds under management. He has contributed a lot towards automation
of Fund Accounting Manag ement and has been key resourc e in designin g and implementing Fu nd Acc ounting
Management module in ERP system.

Prior to joining JSIL, he has a rich and diversified experience of managing financial accounting of twenty six closed end
funds under management of Investment Corporation of Pakistan. ICP was established by the Government of Pakistan
with objectives to encourage and broaden the base of investments, development of capital market and to promote
industrial  development in the country. Where, Mr. Khawar had also contributed significantly in the development and
implementation of an investment scheme.

Mr. Khawar holds masters degrees in Business Administration and Economic s.
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MR. SULEMAN RAFIQ MANIYA –  FUND MANAGER
Mr. Suleman Rafiq Maniya has over two years of experience in the field of Research and Product Development. He joined
JSIL in February 2014 as the Head of Research and later transferred as Fund Manager in the Investments Depar tment.
Prior to joining JSIL, he worked with Al Meezan Investments as Manager Equity Research in  Produc t Department. He
had six  month's Association with Elixir Securities (A Dawood Group Company) as a Research Analyst. He also worked



(iv) PARTICULARS OF THE FUND MANAGER AND FUNDS MANAGED BY SAME FUND MANAGER

MR. SULEMAN RAFIQ MANIYA –  FUND MANAGER
Please see his profile above.

(v) MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Followin g is the analysis of the attendance in the meeting s of the Board of Directors of the Management Company
during the year:

Mr.Nazar Mohammad Shaikh 6 1 1 1 1 1 1
Mr.Ali Akhtar Ali 6 1 1 1 1 1
Mr.Suleman Lalani 5 1 1 1 1 1  N/ A
Mr. Asif Reza Sana 5 1 1 1 1 1  N/ A
Mr. Kamran Jafar 6 1 1 1 1 1 1
Mr. Muhammad Khalil ur Rehman 5 1 1 1 1 1  N/ A
Mr. Muhammad Raza Dyer 6 1 1 1 1 1 1
Mr.Ahsen Ahmed 6 1 1 1 1 1 1

8 8 8 8 8 5

Name of Directors
Meetings
attended

15 Aug
2014

23 Oct
2014

27 Jan
2015

23 Feb
2015

24 Apr
2015

26 Jun
2015

(vi) MEETINGS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Asif Reza Sana 2 1  N/ A  N/ A 1
Mr. Suleman Lalani 4 1 1 1 1
Mr. Muhammad Khalil ur Rehman 4 1 1 1 1

3 2 2 3

Name of Directors
Meetings
attended

13 Aug
2014

22 Oct
2014

19 Feb
2015

23 Apr
2015

Meetings held on

(vii) MEETINGS OF HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Nazar Mohammad Shaikh 4 1 1 1 1
Mr. Kamran Jafar 4 1 1 1 1
Mr. Ali Akhtar Ali 4 1 1 1 1

3 3 3 3

Name of Members
Meetings
attended

26 Jan
2015

21 Apr
2015

13 May
2015

02 Jun
2015

Meetings held on

(viii) RATING OF THE FUND AND THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) assigned the star ranking of 3 Star (1 Year), 4 Star (3 Year) and 1 Star (5 Year)
to the Fund.

CR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed Man agement Quali ty Rating of “AM2-“(AM-Two Minu s) to JS
Investments Limited. The rating denotes high management quality of the Management Company.
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as an Analyst Equity Research at IGI Financial Services. He received a Master of Science degree with majors in Finance
from School of Business, Economics and Law; University of Gothenburg, Sweden in May 2010.








